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[Abstract:] Complains of old nickels being sent in place of new coin ordered. 
 
The National Exchange Bank 
Newport, R.I. 
September 20, 1894 
 
Eugene Townsend  Esq. 
Supt. U.S. Mint 
Philadelphia, Penn. 
 
Dear Sir 
 
 Under date Sept. 10, 1894 sent check for new nickels 300. Stating. If you cannot send 
new coin please return check as we have plenty of old coin. The letter was acknowledged under 
date Sept. 11, stating the coin would be sent in about one week. 
 
 Today we receive lot of old coin Nickels. They are not whole I ordered or what I have 
reason to expect after my very careful explanation. 
 
 I am loaded with old coin, but have to have new coin for my customers when they request 
it. 
 
 Under date Aug. 24 I wrote in regard to similar error on Cents, and often that full 
explanation. I hoped there would be no further trouble. 
 
 In order to get new coin I am willing to wait 4 or 6 weeks and if necessary pay the 
express from Philadelphia. 
 
 If I will return this coin will you exchange for new coin, it does not deem just that I 
would be to the expense of shipping to Boston for redemption when & so particularly explained 
that I only wished new coin & return such if I could not have it. 
 
 I feel sorry to have to complain in regard to this matter, and take your time in adjusting it. 
 
 Yours & o. 
 Edward Newton 
 Cash. 
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